
From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Emily"s Call In Information
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:03:05 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 9:28 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Emily's Call In Information
 
 
 

From: Seidman, Emily 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 5:41 PM
To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: Emily's Call In Information
 
Call in information:
 
Call In Number: 202-564-1700 or 1-855-564-1700
Conference extension: 1107874
Participant code: 234567
 
Emily Seidman | US EPA | Office of General Counsel | Air and Radiation Law Office | Mail Code 2344A |
 WJCN 7409F | phone: (202) 564-0906
 
CONFIDENTIAL communication for internal deliberations only; may contain deliberative, attorney-client,
 attorney work product, or otherwise privileged material; do not distribute outside EPA or DOJ.
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: 3 pm Visitors are in the Lobby. Room 1317. (eom)
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:03:14 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 9:28 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: 3 pm Visitors are in the Lobby. Room 1317. (eom)
 
 
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 2:52 PM
To: Edwards, Jonathan <Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov>; Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Werner,
 Jacqueline <Werner.Jacqueline@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Seidman, Emily
 <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: 3 pm Visitors are in the Lobby. Room 1317. (eom)
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:03:26 AM

From: Rodman, Sonja
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 1:32 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Subpart W
 
 
 
Sonja L. Rodman, Assistant General Counsel for Air Toxics, Consumer Protection and Indoor Air /
 Office of General Counsel / U.S. Environmental Protection Agency / (202) 564-4079 / 202-768-2120
 (cell)
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain sensitive, privileged information covered by the
 deliberative process, attorney-client and/or attorney work product privileges. Do not release this message
 under FOIA without appropriate review. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
 responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Rodman, Sonja 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 8:57 AM
To: Edwards, Jonathan
Subject: Accepted: Subpart W
When: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DCRoomWest1317; Conference Call 1-866-299-3188; Conference Code 202-343-9775
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:03:33 AM

From: Stahle, Susan
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 1:11 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
 
 
Susan Stahle
Attorney-Advisor
Air and Radiation Law Office
Office of General Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)
202-564-5603 (fax)
stahle.susan@epa.gov
 

From: Seidman, Emily 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 4:46 PM
To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
FYI – Subpart W is at OMB.
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 4:45 PM
To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
FYI
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 4:43 PM
To: Edwards, Jonathan <Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov>
Cc: Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Werner, Jacqueline <Werner.Jacqueline@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
Subpart W has been submitted to OMB. Huzzah.
 

From: Muellerleile, Caryn 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:16 PM
To: Nickerson, William <Nickerson.William@epa.gov>; Corrales, Mark <Corrales.Mark@epa.gov>; Boyle, Kathryn <Boyle.Kathryn@epa.gov>; Owens, Nicole
 <Owens.Nicole@epa.gov>; Pritchard, Eileen <Pritchard.Eileen@epa.gov>; Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>; Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Lee, Raymond <Lee.Raymond@epa.gov>; Mcquilkin, Wendy <Mcquilkin.Wendy@epa.gov>; Morgan, Ruthw
 <morgan.ruthw@epa.gov>; Morris, Joseph <Morris.Joseph@epa.gov>; Knapp, Kristien <Knapp.Kristien@epa.gov>; Clark, Spencer <Clark.Spencer@epa.gov>
Subject: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
Today, OP approved OAR’s NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281) for transmission to OMB for interagency review.  This tier 3 final rule
 has been submitted to OMB via the ROCIS database. 
 

 
Caryn Muellerleile
Regulatory Management Division
Office of Policy
US Environmental Protection Agency
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1200 Pennsylvania Ave NW (1803A)
Washington, DC 20460
(202) 564-2855
muellerleile.caryn@epa.gov
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:03:43 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 11:37 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
 
 

From: Stahle, Susan 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:20 AM
To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
Wahoo!
 
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
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=281E50146D324FCD9F80728E0CDEC4FE-SAVOY, MARISA
mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=13F0F72CC6E4459A99BDE41F2764FB0A-COLLECTIONS
mailto:Thornton.Marisa@epa.gov
mailto:stahle.susan@epa.gov
mailto:Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov
mailto:Stahle.Susan@epa.gov
mailto:seidman.emily@epa.gov
mailto:Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov
mailto:Perrin.Alan@epa.gov
mailto:Werner.Jacqueline@epa.gov
mailto:Peake.Tom@epa.gov
mailto:Nickerson.William@epa.gov
mailto:Corrales.Mark@epa.gov
mailto:Boyle.Kathryn@epa.gov
mailto:Owens.Nicole@epa.gov
mailto:Pritchard.Eileen@epa.gov
mailto:Kime.Robin@epa.gov
mailto:Johnson.Ann@epa.gov
mailto:Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov
mailto:Lee.Raymond@epa.gov
mailto:Mcquilkin.Wendy@epa.gov
mailto:morgan.ruthw@epa.gov
mailto:Morris.Joseph@epa.gov
mailto:Knapp.Kristien@epa.gov
mailto:Clark.Spencer@epa.gov


 
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:03:51 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 2:22 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:04:11 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 2:21 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Subpart W
 
 
 
_____________________________________________
From: Rodman, Sonja 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 2:50 PM
To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W
 
 
Emily, FYI I will be out of town next week and will miss this.  I don’t think you need me anyway, I just
 thought I would let you know.
 
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
From: Edwards, Jonathan 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:24 AM
To: Edwards, Jonathan; Schultheisz, Daniel; Werner, Jacqueline; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Seidman,
 Emily; Cherepy, Andrea; Stahle, Susan; Rodman, Sonja
Subject: Subpart W
When: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DCRoomWest1317; Conference Call 1-866-299-3188; Conference Code 202-343-9775
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Purpose:  Meeting with National Mining Association/Energy Fuels.
 
Technical POC: Dan Schultheisz
 
Scheduler:
Patricia Holden
202-343-9458
 



From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: subpart W
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:04:18 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 2:21 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: subpart W
 
 
 

From: Seidman, Emily 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 9:13 AM
To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>
Subject: subpart W
 
Still at the policy office.  Expecting it will go to OMB at the end of this week or next week.  Dan hasn’t
 received any questions from the policy office about the rule.  Thus far, he’s heard that OMB is not
 going to request a briefing. 
 
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
Subject: Fw: July 11 Revision to Subpart W Final Rule
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:04:38 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 2:21 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: July 11 Revision to Subpart W Final Rule
 
 
 

From: Rodman, Sonja 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 11:48 AM
To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: July 11 Revision to Subpart W Final Rule
 
Great, thanks for the update.
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 11:39 AM
To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: July 11 Revision to Subpart W Final Rule
 
FYI.  Dan sent revisions to Janet at the end of last week.  Janet provided a few small edits last night
 and said it’s ready to move forward.  Dan incorporated those revisions and expects the rule to go to
 OP by the end of the week.
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 11:35 AM
To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: July 11 Revision to Subpart W Final Rule
 
FYI, Janet had some very minor comments on the version sent last week and we expect it to move to
 OP this week.
 

From: Cyran, Carissa 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 11:32 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Cc: Edwards, Jonathan <Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov>; Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Peake,
 Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: July 11 Revision to Subpart W Final Rule
 
Good morning, Dan,
 
No, I will send this version electronically to Janet since we don’t need hard copies, and have her sign the
 transmittal memo hopefully tonight.
 
Thank you!
 
Carissa
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 11:27 AM
To: Cyran, Carissa <Cyran.Carissa@epa.gov>
Cc: Edwards, Jonathan <Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov>; Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Peake,
 Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>
Subject: July 11 Revision to Subpart W Final Rule
 
Carissa:
 
Attached is a revised version of the rule/preamble incorporating Janet’s comments over the
 weekend. Thanks for sending it on to her, and I appreciate her getting to it so quickly. In her note to
 Jon Edwards, she said “this should be ready to move to the next step.” Is there anything else you
 need from me to make that happen? Thanks.
 
Dan
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Revisions to Subpart W
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:04:48 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 2:21 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Revisions to Subpart W
 
 
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 10:43 AM
To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Revisions to Subpart W
 
Thanks.
 

From: Seidman, Emily 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 10:42 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Revisions to Subpart W
 
Ignore my comment.  I must have read over the word “below.”  Please leave it as you had it. 
 
Sounds good!  I’m ok with you sending the new version to OAR.
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 10:40 AM
To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Revisions to Subpart W
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Just to be clear: you prefer “at which” rather than “below which”? You did not strikeout “below,” but
 I assume you meant to.
 
Janet’s other comments are pretty benign. One or two word selections and a couple of typos from
 the new material.
 
If you are okay, I will send a new version to OAR. Thanks.
 

From: Seidman, Emily 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 10:13 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Revisions to Subpart W
 
Dan-
 
Looks good to me.  One small typographical edit on p. 94.
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 4:37 PM
To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Revisions to Subpart W
 
Emily and Ann:
 
For your reading pleasure. Thanks.
 
Dan
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 4:26 PM
To: Cyran, Carissa <Cyran.Carissa@epa.gov>
Subject: Revisions to Subpart W
 
Carissa:
 
Attached are three documents responding to Janet’s comments on the Subpart W final rule. They
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 are 1) a redline-strikeout version of the rule and preamble; 2) a clean version (dated July 8); and 3) a
 table showing how we considered each comment, with annotations providing additional detail. I will
 have to look through this again to see if any formatting issues came up when creating the clean
 version, and may have a few minor changes, but nothing significant.
 
I guess this may be too late to get to Janet today, as I understood she would be leaving around 2:45.
 Please let me know if you need anything else. Thanks.
 
Dan Schultheisz
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Radiation and Indoor Air
Radiation Protection Division
(202) 343-9349



From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Revisions to Subpart W
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:04:55 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:05:12 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:05:22 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 2:21 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Subpart W
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Seidman, Emily 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 8:55 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:05:30 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 2:21 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Subpart W
 
 
 

From: Seidman, Emily 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 4:00 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W
 
I mistakenly left in a comment back-and-forth on p. 69.  FYI- Sonja is good with the revised text. 
 Thanks!
 

From: Seidman, Emily 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 3:31 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Subpart W
 
Dan,
 
The attached includes revisions from me and Sonja in response to comments from Janet directed to
 OGC, and some of her broader comments as well.  I’m available most of this week to discuss, but
 will be out Thursday afternoon and Friday.  However, if needed, I can jump on a call those days.  I
 hope you enjoyed the long weekend.
 
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
Subject: Fw: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:05:40 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2016 10:08 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
 
 
 

From: Szabo, Aaron [mailto:Aaron_L_Szabo@omb.eop.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, July 31, 2016 5:42 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Cc: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
 
Dan,
 
With respect to the briefing time, please ignore the previous email and please set a time for 1 hour

 at 3:30pm (to 4:30pm) on Wednesday, August 3rd.  Thank you very much. 
 

From: Szabo, Aaron 
Sent: Sunday, July 31, 2016 5:31 PM
To: 'Schultheisz, Daniel' <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Cc: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
 
Daniel,
 
Thank you very much for the response.  Let’s do 2pm on Thursday for 1 hour.  With respect to
 whether you want to come in, these are generally done over the phone (as the interagency
 members will not be coming in), but if you would like to do this in person I can try and get a room (I
 can at least get a smaller room that could support a couple of people from EPA).  Either way, could
 you send me a scheduler with a teleconference line for 2-3pm on Thursday for the briefing and let
 me know whether you will be providing any briefing materials. 
 
Thank you very much and let me know if you have any questions.  I will be out of pocket Monday
 afternoon, but will have my work phone on me and will try and respond as soon as possible.
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From: Schultheisz, Daniel [mailto:Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 10:05 AM
To: Szabo, Aaron <Aaron_L_Szabo@omb.eop.gov>
Cc: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
 
Aaron:
 
Please add Ann Johnson, EPA Office of Policy (Johnson.ann@epa.gov) to the list of invitees for
 external stakeholder meetings. Thanks.
 
Dan
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 8:12 AM
To: 'Szabo, Aaron' <Aaron_L_Szabo@omb.eop.gov>
Cc: Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
 
Aaron:
 
Thanks for getting in touch so quickly. It looks like Wednesday afternoon (after about 2:30) and
 Thursday afternoon will be best for a briefing to ensure that divisional management can attend (our
 Acting Office Director is on leave next week). Are you envisioning a teleconference, or would you
 like us to do an in-person briefing?
 
You should know that Reid Rosnick has retired, so I am the primary point of contact for the rule. For
 external stakeholder meetings, in addition to me, you should invite the following people:
 
Jonathan Edwards, Acting Director, ORIA (edwards.jonathan@epa.gov);
Jacqueline Werner, Acting Director, Radiation Protection Division (werner.jacqueline@epa.gov);
Alan Perrin, Deputy Director, RPD (perrin.alan@epa.gov);
Tom Peake, Director, Center for Waste Management and Regulations (peake.tom@epa.gov);
Emily Seidman, Office of General Counsel (seidman.emily@epa.gov).
 
Please let me know which times work best for you. Thanks.
 
Dan Schultheisz
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Radiation and Indoor Air
Radiation Protection Division
(202) 343-9349
 

From: Szabo, Aaron [mailto:Aaron_L_Szabo@omb.eop.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 5:15 PM
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To: rosnick.reid@epa.gov; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Cc: Szabo, Aaron <Aaron_L_Szabo@omb.eop.gov>
Subject: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
 
Reid and Dan,
 
I am the lead for the EPA NPRM entitled, “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
 (NESHAP) Subpart W: Standards for Radon Emissions From Operating Uranium Mill Tailings: Review”
 (RIN 2060-AP26).  Can you please provide some times and dates that EPA can provide an initial
 interagency briefing on this rule next week (preferably after Tuesday)?  Also, please provide a list of
 EPA staff with their emails that should be invited to external stakeholder meetings under our EO
 12866 procedures.
 
Thank you very much and please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Aaron L. Szabo
Policy Analyst
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
Office of Management and Budget
202-395-3621
Aaron_L_Szabo@omb.eop.gov
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:05:48 AM

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
Subject: Fw: Radon regs for uranium mines under White House review
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:05:55 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2016 10:07 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Radon regs for uranium mines under White House review
 
 
 

From: Perrin, Alan 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 4:46 PM
To: Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Radon regs for uranium mines under White House review
 
http://www.eenews.net/greenwire/2016/07/29/stories/1060040983

 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Alan Perrin, Deputy Director
Radiation Protection Division, USEPA
ofc (202) 343-9775 | mbl (202) 279-0376
 

AIR POLLUTION: Radon regs
 for uranium mines under
 White House review
www.eenews.net

More than two years after unveiling its initial
 draft, U.S. EPA is close to wrapping up work
 on an overhaul of standards for radon
 releases from uranium processing facilities.
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W Docket Item
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:06:03 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2016 10:07 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Subpart W Docket Item
 
 
 
From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 3:16 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Subpart W Docket Item
 
 
It's submitted!

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:17 AM
To: Nesky, Anthony
Subject: Subpart W Docket Item
 
Tony:
 
Can you put the attached file in the docket? Thanks.
 
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:06:13 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 12:07 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:06:22 AM

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
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 10:03 AM
To: Muellerleile, Caryn <Muellerleile.Caryn@epa.gov>; Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
 
Will do.
 

From: Muellerleile, Caryn 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:50 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
 
Thanks, Dan.  Can you make sure that Ann is included on those meeting invitations?
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:40 AM
To: Muellerleile, Caryn <Muellerleile.Caryn@epa.gov>; Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
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FYI, OMB has asked for an introductory briefing next week.
 

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
 

mailto:Aaron_L_Szabo@omb.eop.gov


From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:06:31 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 12:07 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
 
 

From: Peake, Tom 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:58 AM
To: Edwards, Jonathan <Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov>; Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Cc: Werner, Jacqueline <Werner.Jacqueline@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
I did and he responded:  Hooray!!
Yes, indeedy, thanks to Mr. Dan!

 

From: Edwards, Jonathan 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 7:50 AM
To: Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Cc: Werner, Jacqueline <Werner.Jacqueline@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
Someone give Reid the good news -- and many thanks to everyone who pushed this closer to the finish line--- particularly, Mr. Schultheisz.  --Jon

From: Perrin, Alan
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 6:40:16 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel; Edwards, Jonathan
Cc: Werner, Jacqueline; Peake, Tom
Subject: RE: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
Huzzah, indeed. J  
 
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
 

mailto:muellerleile.caryn@epa.gov


From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Message
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:06:40 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 12:07 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Message
 
 
 

From: Mandeville, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:51 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Message
 
Dan –
 
I got your voice mail earlier this morning.  Thanks for the update on the NESHAPS rule.
 
 
Doug
 
 
 
Douglas T. Mandeville
U.S. NRC
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
301-415-0724
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:06:48 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 12:06 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:07:01 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 12:06 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
 
 
 

From: Johnson, Ann 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:49 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
 
Thanks for the heads up.
 

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:07:15 AM

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
mailto:rosnick.reid@epa.gov
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:07:25 AM
Attachments: Energy Fuels Meeting Summary 7-27-2016.pdf

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 12:06 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Subpart W Docket Item
 
 
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:17 AM
To: Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:07:36 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:07:44 AM

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
Subject: Fw: W?
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:07:53 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 12:06 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: W?
 
 
 
From: Egidi, Philip 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 7:20 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: W?
 
Let me know what you want for scope for 5-08 for the next 6 months so I can put the SOW
 together over the weekend.
Will be teleworking Monday, but may get a late start...
Will finish the routing packages Tuesday when in the office.
Best to use my personal email since I will have no WiFi this weekend...
PVE
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: FW: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:08:04 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 12:06 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: FW: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
 
 
From: Reid Rosnick [mailto:rosnickr@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 6:47 AM
To: Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>
Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
Hooray!!

On Thursday, July 28, 2016, Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov> wrote:

FYI
 
From: Lee, Raymond 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:33 PM
To: Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>
Cc: Edwards, Jonathan <Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov>
Subject: Fw: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
FYI, great news on Subpart W - on its way to OMB!
 
 
--------------------------
Sent by EPA Wireless E-mail Services
 
 

From: Muellerleile, Caryn
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:16 PM
To: Nickerson, William; Corrales, Mark; Boyle, Kathryn; Owens, Nicole; Pritchard, Eileen; Kime, Robin; Johnson, Ann
Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel; Lee, Raymond; Mcquilkin, Wendy; Morgan, Ruthw; Morris, Joseph; Knapp, Kristien; Clark, Spencer
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:08:13 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 12:05 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
 
 

From: Perrin, Alan 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 6:40 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Edwards, Jonathan <Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov>
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:08:23 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:08:31 AM

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
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 4:47 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
Great news!
 

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:08:42 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:08:51 AM

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
Subject: Fw: Meeting with Energy Fuels
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:09:00 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 12:01 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Meeting with Energy Fuels
 
 
 
From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 11:59 AM
To: 'Chris Pugsley' <cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com>
Cc: Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Energy Fuels
 
Chris:
 
I believe you have been to the EPA before, but I don’t think you have been to our building. We are in

 the EPA West building. The entrance is on Constitution Avenue, at the 14th Street end. Metro is
 Federal Triangle. Parking is available at the Reagan Building or on the street. More information is at
 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/visiting-epa-headquarters. When you arrive (or getting close), you
 can call me at (202) 343-9349 or Tom Peake at (202) 343-9765. See you tomorrow. Thanks.
 
Dan
 
From: Chris Pugsley [mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 9:07 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Energy Fuels
 
That actually works better.  We have meetings with the NRC commissioners up to noon and it
 takes around 35-40 minutes to get back downtown in non-rush metro time.  3pm will
 definitely work.
 
Christopher S. Pugsley, Esq.
Partner
Thompson & Pugsley, PLLC
1225 19th Street, NW
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Suite 300
Washington, DC 20036
o: (202) 496-0780
f: (202) 496-0783
m:  (202) 870-3387
cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com

This message may contain information and/or attachments that are subject to attorney-client privilege or other protection.  If
 you receive this message in error, please destroy all copies of this message and its attachments and contact Chris Pugsley at
 (202) 496-0780.

 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 8:28 AM
To: Chris Pugsley
Subject: FW: Meeting with Energy Fuels
 
Chris:
 
Looks like we will need to push the meeting back to 3 pm. Does that still work for you? Thanks.
 
Dan
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:21 AM
To: 'Chris Pugsley' <cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Energy Fuels
 
Good. Details to follow.
 

From: Chris Pugsley [mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:18 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Energy Fuels
 
Perfect
 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

"Schultheisz, Daniel" <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov> wrote:
How is 2 pm on the 27th?
 

http://cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com/
mailto:Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov
mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com
mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com
mailto:Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov
mailto:Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov


From: Chris Pugsley [mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:03 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Energy Fuels
 
NRC confirmed for the 27th at 9 am.
 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

"Schultheisz, Daniel" <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov> wrote:
Chris:
 
Sorry I did not get back to you last week. It looks like we will have some availability on those dates,
 particularly in the afternoon. What times would work best for you? If you would like a specific level
 of management participation, let me know and I will try to line it up. Thanks.
 
Dan Schultheisz
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Radiation and Indoor Air
Radiation Protection Division
(202) 343-9349
 

From: Chris Pugsley [mailto:cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 10:35 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Energy Fuels
 
Hello Dan:
 
I was following up on my phone call to you last week regarding a meeting with Energy Fuels
 Resources and EPA on Subpart W.  I had spoken to Doug Mandeville and Bill von Till at NRC
 and they indicated they were willing to meet the week of the 25th of July.  They offered the
 25th or 27th as dates.  Any chance we could schedule something with you sometime on the
 25th-27th?  Any time you could give us would be greatly appreciated.  Thank you!
 
Sincerely,
 
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
Subject: Fw: Quick call on Monday
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:09:09 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 12:00 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Quick call on Monday
 
 
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 4:51 PM
To: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Quick call on Monday
 
I have a meeting at 10, but am otherwise available.
 

From: Johnson, Ann 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 4:05 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Quick call on Monday
 
Hi Dan,
 
I have a question about Subpart W. I’ll try to get in touch with you on Monday. I’ll be calling from
 703-533-1256.
 
Thanks.
Ann
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Quick call on Monday
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:09:20 AM

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
Subject: Fw: RECEIVED in OP for Approval for OMB - "NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments

 (Subpart W)" (5281)
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:09:34 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 12:00 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: RECEIVED in OP for Approval for OMB - 'NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings -
 Amendments (Subpart W)' (5281)
 
 
 

From: Muellerleile, Caryn 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 1:26 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: RECEIVED in OP for Approval for OMB - 'NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings -
 Amendments (Subpart W)' (5281)
 
As soon as OP management has the opportunity to approve it. I can’t guarantee precisely when that
 will be.
 
Thanks,
Caryn
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 3:55 PM
To: Muellerleile, Caryn <Muellerleile.Caryn@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: RECEIVED in OP for Approval for OMB - 'NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings -
 Amendments (Subpart W)' (5281)
 
Caryn:
 
Thanks for the clarification. Does this mean that the Subpart W rule will be going to OMB this week?
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
mailto:Muellerleile.Caryn@epa.gov


 

From: Muellerleile, Caryn 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 2:27 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Peake,
 Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>
Cc: Edwards, Jonathan <Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov>; Werner, Jacqueline
 <Werner.Jacqueline@epa.gov>; Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>; Nesky, Anthony
 <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>; Lee, Raymond <Lee.Raymond@epa.gov>; Johnson, Ann
 <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: RECEIVED in OP for Approval for OMB - 'NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings -
 Amendments (Subpart W)' (5281)
 
So there was some confusion on OIRA’s part on which rule is currently in play: Vlad will not be
 reviewing Subpart W, but instead the Part 192 rule, which I understand will come this way in a
 month or so.  Vlad will still want the briefing on that rule (in advance of interagency review). 
 
For Subpart W, Aaron Szabo will be the OIRA reviewer and he does not need an advance briefing.
 
I will work with whomever it is appropriate on the Part 192 rule when the timing is appropriate.
 
Thanks all!
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
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 1:53 PM
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
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Greetings all:
 
Vlad Dorjets, from OMB’s Office of Information & Regulatory Affairs, has recently been assigned
 review of ORIA activity from EPA.  He has requested a background briefing on the subject rule
 before we transmit the final formally into interagency review under Executive Order 12866.
 
I plan to review your calendars and set up a 45-60 minute teleconference with Vlad (and any
 counterparts he requests) for this week or next.  I spoke to Dan and I do not believe you need to do
 a great deal of preparation for this briefing, but mostly be prepared to describe the statutory and
 regulatory background, as well as some informational basics about the rule proposal that published
 in May 2014.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  Otherwise, stay tuned for a calendar
 invitation.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 9:41 AM
To:
Subject: RECEIVED in OP for Approval for OMB - 'NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings -
 Amendments (Subpart W)' (5281)
 
Today, OP received OAR’s NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W)
 (5281).  This tier 3 Final is in OP for approval to transmit to OMB for interagency review.  This is a
 Standard review.  ADP Tracker has been updated.
 
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
Subject: Fw: REMINDER: Items for the RPD Weekly are due by COB today, thanks
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:09:46 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 12:00 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: REMINDER: Items for the RPD Weekly are due by COB today, thanks
 
 
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 9:27 AM
To: Sanders, Roberta <Sanders.Roberta@epa.gov>
Cc: White, Rick <White.Rick@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: REMINDER: Items for the RPD Weekly are due by COB today, thanks
 
Meeting with Uranium Industry on NESHAPs Subpart W Rulemaking
 
ORIA management and staff will meet with representatives from the uranium industry on July 27 to
 discuss the revisions to the NESHAP for radon emissions from operating mill tailings (Subpart W).
 Attendees are expected from the National Mining Association, the law firm of Thompson & Pugsley,
 and Energy Fuels. Subpart W is a pre-1990 NESHAP being reviewed under Section 112(q)(1) of the
 Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990. The final rule is expected to be issued in calendar year 2016.
 

From: Sanders, Roberta 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 8:51 AM
To: OAR-ORIA-RPD <OARORIARPD@epa.gov>
Cc: White, Rick <White.Rick@epa.gov>
Subject: REMINDER: Items for the RPD Weekly are due by COB today, thanks
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:09:55 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:59 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:10:02 AM

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 2:35 PM
To: Muellerleile, Caryn <Muellerleile.Caryn@epa.gov>
Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Edwards,
 Jonathan <Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov>; Werner, Jacqueline <Werner.Jacqueline@epa.gov>; Egidi,
 Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>; Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>; Lee, Raymond
 <Lee.Raymond@epa.gov>; Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: RECEIVED in OP for Approval for OMB - 'NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings -
 Amendments (Subpart W)' (5281)
 
Thanks for the clarification, Caryn. Ingrid Rosencrantz is our reg lead for 192. -Alan

~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Alan Perrin
dsk 202-343-9775
mbl 202-279-0376

On Jul 19, 2016, at 2:27 PM, Muellerleile, Caryn <Muellerleile.Caryn@epa.gov> wrote:

So there was some confusion on OIRA’s part on which rule is currently in play: Vlad will
 not be reviewing Subpart W, but instead the Part 192 rule, which I understand will
 come this way in a month or so.  Vlad will still want the briefing on that rule (in
 advance of interagency review). 
 
For Subpart W, Aaron Szabo will be the OIRA reviewer and he does not need an
 advance briefing.
 
I will work with whomever it is appropriate on the Part 192 rule when the timing is
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 appropriate.
 
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
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Perrin, Alan
 <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>
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
Subject: FW: RECEIVED in OP for Approval for OMB - 'NESHAP for Operating Uranium
 Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W)' (5281)
 
Greetings all:
 
Vlad Dorjets, from OMB’s Office of Information & Regulatory Affairs, has recently been
 assigned review of ORIA activity from EPA.  He has requested a background briefing on
 the subject rule before we transmit the final formally into interagency review under
 Executive Order 12866.
 
I plan to review your calendars and set up a 45-60 minute teleconference with Vlad
 (and any counterparts he requests) for this week or next.  I spoke to Dan and I do not
 believe you need to do a great deal of preparation for this briefing, but mostly be
 prepared to describe the statutory and regulatory background, as well as some
 informational basics about the rule proposal that published in May 2014.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  Otherwise, stay tuned for a
 calendar invitation.
 
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
mailto:Egidi.Philip@epa.gov
mailto:Nesky.Tony@epa.gov
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
Subject: RECEIVED in OP for Approval for OMB - 'NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill
 Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W)' (5281)
 
Today, OP received OAR’s NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments
 (Subpart W) (5281).  This tier 3 Final is in OP for approval to transmit to OMB for
 interagency review.  This is a Standard review.  ADP Tracker has been updated.
 
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
Subject: Fw: July 7 Subpart W Call
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:10:13 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:59 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: July 7 Subpart W Call
 
 
 
From: sarah@uraniumwatch.org [mailto:sarah@uraniumwatch.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 8:44 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Cc: Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: July 7 Subpart W Call
 
Thank you.

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: July 7 Subpart W Call
From: "Schultheisz, Daniel" <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Date: Thu, July 14, 2016 6:20 am
To: "sarah@uraniumwatch.org" <sarah@uraniumwatch.org>
Cc: "Nesky, Anthony" <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>
Ms. Fields:
 
I did not send a reminder about the conference call. I did not think about whether that was
 Reid’s usual practice and apologize if it contributed to people not making the call. We will
 definitely send a reminder ahead of the next call, which will take place on October 6.
 
As you will see from the summary of the call, which will be posted shortly, the rule has
 cleared the Agency workgroup and is undergoing administrative review prior to
 submission to OMB. We submitted the rulemaking package to the Office of Air and
 Radiation and received some comments from our Assistant Administrator. We addressed
 those comments and the package was approved for transmittal to the Office of Policy on
 Monday (July 11). OP will submit the package to OMB when it has completed its review.
 We anticipate it could be to OMB within the next week or so.
 
Please let me know if you have further questions. Thanks.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 12:06 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Cc: Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>
Subject: July 7 Subpart W Call
 
Dear Mr. Schultheisz,
 
It does not appear that the EPA sent out a reminder of the July 7 Quarterly
Subpart W conference call, and several interested parties, including myself, missed
 it.
 
Was there any significant announcement or other discussion during the call?
 
Thank you,
 
Sarah Fields
Uranium Watch
PO Box 344
Moab, Utah 84532
435-260-8384
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: July 7 Subpart W Call
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:10:21 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:59 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: July 7 Subpart W Call
 
 
 
From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 8:20 AM
To: 'sarah@uraniumwatch.org' <sarah@uraniumwatch.org>
Cc: Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: July 7 Subpart W Call
 
Ms. Fields:
 
I did not send a reminder about the conference call. I did not think about whether that was Reid’s
 usual practice and apologize if it contributed to people not making the call. We will definitely send a
 reminder ahead of the next call, which will take place on October 6.
 
As you will see from the summary of the call, which will be posted shortly, the rule has cleared the
 Agency workgroup and is undergoing administrative review prior to submission to OMB. We
 submitted the rulemaking package to the Office of Air and Radiation and received some comments
 from our Assistant Administrator. We addressed those comments and the package was approved
 for transmittal to the Office of Policy on Monday (July 11). OP will submit the package to OMB when
 it has completed its review. We anticipate it could be to OMB within the next week or so.
 
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
Subpart W conference call, and several interested parties, including myself, missed it.
 
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:10:34 AM

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
Subject: Fw: SAN 5281 - Revisions to National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from Operating Uranium Mill

 Tailings (AA)(OMB)
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:10:47 AM
Attachments: image001.png

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:58 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: SAN 5281 - Revisions to National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from
 Operating Uranium Mill Tailings (AA)(OMB)
 
 

 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 4:30 PM
To: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: SAN 5281 - Revisions to National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from
 Operating Uranium Mill Tailings (AA)(OMB)

 

FYI. I took out the attachments.

 

From: Mcquilkin, Wendy 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 4:05 PM
To: Muellerleile, Caryn <Muellerleile.Caryn@epa.gov>
Cc: Shaw, Betsy <Shaw.Betsy@epa.gov>; Eagles, Tom <Eagles.Tom@epa.gov>; Goffman, Joseph
 <Goffman.Joseph@epa.gov>; Banister, Beverly <Banister.Beverly@epa.gov>; Saltman, Tamara
 <Saltman.Tamara@epa.gov>; Stewart, Lori <Stewart.Lori@epa.gov>; Knapp, Kristien
 <Knapp.Kristien@epa.gov>; Millett, John <Millett.John@epa.gov>; Drinkard, Andrea
 <Drinkard.Andrea@epa.gov>; Canino, Richard <Canino.Richard@epa.gov>; Owens, Nicole
 <Owens.Nicole@epa.gov>; Pritchard, Eileen <Pritchard.Eileen@epa.gov>; Adams, Darryl
 <Adams.Darryl@epa.gov>; Brown, Stephanie N. <Brown.StephanieN@epa.gov>; Jutras, Nathaniel
 <Jutras.Nathaniel@epa.gov>; Morris, Stephanie <Morris.Stephanie@epa.gov>; Brooks, Patricia
 <Brooks.Patricia@epa.gov>; Hamilton, Sabrina <Hamilton.Sabrina@epa.gov>; Faulkner, Martha
 <Faulkner.Martha@epa.gov>; Matthews, Barbara <Matthews.Barbara@epa.gov>; Lee, Raymond
 <Lee.Raymond@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Perrin, Alan
 <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Eddinger, Jim <Eddinger.Jim@epa.gov>; Cyran, Carissa
 <Cyran.Carissa@epa.gov>; Morgan, Ruthw <morgan.ruthw@epa.gov>
Subject: SAN 5281 - Revisions to National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from Operating
 Uranium Mill Tailings (AA)(OMB)

 

TO: OP/CARYN MUELLERLEILE FOR REVIEW AND CONCURRENCE ON
 OMB CLEARANCE PACKAGE.
07/11/2016 SAN#: 5281 CMS Control #:
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NESHAP Subpart W: Standards for Radon Emissions
 From Operating Uranium Mill Tailings: Review

  Tier: 2 RIN#:2060-AP26 ORIA

 

OP/Caryn Muellerleile, OAR Correspondence Unit, OAR Reg Processing Team, ORIA File

 

Direct Final is ready for   OMB

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

ORIA Reg Contact: Dan Schultheisz, 202 343-9349

ORIA Mgmt. Level Reviewer: Raymond Lee, 202 343-9463

 

 

 

Communications Contact:  

 

Thanks,

 

 

Wendy Mcquilkin

564-1348, 6538 AR North

 



From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: July 11 Revision to Subpart W Final Rule
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:11:42 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:56 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: July 11 Revision to Subpart W Final Rule
 
 
 

From: Johnson, Ann 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 12:06 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:12:44 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:55 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:12:56 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:13:16 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:13:27 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:55 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Meeting with Energy Fuels
 
 
 
From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 9:09 AM
To: 'Chris Pugsley' <cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Energy Fuels
 
Good. Thanks.
 
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:13:34 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:13:42 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:54 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:13:51 AM
Attachments: Subpart W.msg

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:54 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Subpart W
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Subpart W

		From

		Holden, Patricia

		To

		Schultheisz, Daniel; Werner, Jacqueline; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Seidman, Emily; Cherepy, Andrea; Stahle, Susan; Rodman, Sonja

		Recipients

		Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov; Werner.Jacqueline@epa.gov; Perrin.Alan@epa.gov; Peake.Tom@epa.gov; seidman.emily@epa.gov; Cherepy.Andrea@epa.gov; Stahle.Susan@epa.gov; Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov



Purpose:  Meeting with National Mining Association/Energy Fuels.



Technical POC: Dan Schultheisz



Scheduler:

Patricia Holden

202-343-9458





From: Holden, Patricia on behalf of Edwards, Jonathan
To: Schultheisz, Daniel; Werner, Jacqueline; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Seidman, Emily; Cherepy, Andrea; Stahle,

 Susan; Rodman, Sonja
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:14:02 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:54 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Revisions to Subpart W
 
 
 

From: Perrin, Alan 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 5:59 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Revisions to Subpart W
 
Is someone in OAR taking care of anything that might be required in CMS?
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Alan Perrin, Deputy Director
Radiation Protection Division, USEPA
ofc (202) 343-9775 | mbl (202) 279-0376
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 4:48 PM
To: Edwards, Jonathan <Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov>
Cc: Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Cherepy, Andrea <Cherepy.Andrea@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom
 <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Lee, Raymond <Lee.Raymond@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Revisions to Subpart W
 
FYI.
 

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:14:11 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:54 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Revisions to Subpart W
 
 
 

From: Cyran, Carissa 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 5:13 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Revisions to Subpart W
 
Thank you Daniel. I am sending the files forward electronically. If she doesn’t have the opportunity to
 review I will have a hard copy of the RLSO for her on Monday.
 

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
Subject: Fw: Just sent Subpart W back to OAR
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:14:20 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:53 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Just sent Subpart W back to OAR
 
 
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 4:28 PM
To: Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Cherepy, Andrea <Cherepy.Andrea@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom
 <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Lee, Raymond <Lee.Raymond@epa.gov>
Subject: Just sent Subpart W back to OAR
 
Redline-strikeout and clean versions, and annotated table of comments and responses.
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:14:30 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:52 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:14:40 AM

From: Lee, Raymond
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 3:20 PM
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
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 8:26:54 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2016 1:24 PM
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
Subject: Fw: EPA Content Needs Approval: Radiation Protection > Subpart W Rulemaking Activity--Published
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:45:44 AM

From: Nesky, Anthony
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 7:56 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: EPA Content Needs Approval: Radiation Protection > Subpart W Rulemaking Activity--
Published
 

Tony Nesky
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach
Tel: 202-343-9597
nesky.tony@epa.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 5:03 PM
To: Shogren, Angela <Shogren.Angela@epa.gov>; Thornton, Marisa <Thornton.Marisa@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: EPA Content Needs Approval: Radiation Protection > Subpart W Rulemaking Activity--Published

It's published!  Thanks!

Tony Nesky
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach
Tel: 202-343-9597
nesky.tony@epa.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: drupal_admin@epa.gov [mailto:drupal_admin@epa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 7:00 AM
To: Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>
Subject: EPA Content Needs Approval: Radiation Protection > Subpart W Rulemaking Activity

The following EPA page has been submitted for review and approval:

Radiation Protection > Subpart W Rulemaking Activity https://wcms.epa.gov/user/login?
destination=node/78045/revisions/408899/view

Comments: Changed “Spring 2016” to “Fall 2016.”
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Quick Update to Subpart W
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:45:54 AM

From: Nesky, Anthony
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 7:55 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Quick Update to Subpart W
 
 
 
Tony Nesky
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach
Tel: 202-343-9597
nesky.tony@epa.gov
 

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 4:23 PM
To: Thornton, Marisa <Thornton.Marisa@epa.gov>
Subject: Quick Update to Subpart W
 
Dear Marisa:
 
On:
https://www.epa.gov/radiation/subpart-w-rulemaking-activity
 
In the second paragraph, please change “Spring 2016” to “Fall 2016.”  I’ll publish when you are
 finished.  Thanks.
 
 
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:46:04 AM

From: Shogren, Angela
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 9:46 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Subpart W
 
 
 
Angela Shogren | Public Affairs Specialist | U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Tel 202 343
 9761 | shogren.angela@epa.gov
 

From: Mitchell, Greg 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 7:25 AM
To: Shogren, Angela <Shogren.Angela@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W
 
Yes.  I get a lunch break at ~12:35.  This is a very technical rapid-paced Azure cloud class, and the
 instructor bounces all over the place and yesterday I didn’t complete the labs until nearly 6:30pm,
 so I’ll call you when I get a moment and can get into EPA mode.  J  Would I call your work or home
 number?
 

From: Shogren, Angela 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 7:09 AM
To: Mitchell, Greg <Mitchell.Greg@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Subpart W
 
Thanks. I feel like we still have some stuff to iron out though. Do you have time today to talk? I also
 want to talk about the mirror server.

Angela Shogren 
Public Affairs Specialist
Radiation Protection Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Tel (202) 343-9761
Shogren.Angela@epa.gov

On Sep 27, 2016, at 6:37 AM, Mitchell, Greg <Mitchell.Greg@epa.gov> wrote:

Sorry this got away from me.  You have my IGCE.  I think the ROM went directly back to
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 Bijan and I’ll have it later today.
 
My recommendation is to prepare for the PR obligation (info, below).  Also, call Mike
 Hart 202-566-1696 then possibly follow up with Bijan.
I’ll keep an eye out for the ROM and forward to you as soon as possible.  Once we
 establish the actual amount between IGCE & ROM and you have finalized the PR, I’ll
 make sure the SOW gets started.
 
Sincerely,
Greg
919-917-4667 (cell)
 
 
CDX Task Order Contract #: GS00Q09BGD0022   Task Order #: EP-G11H-00154
 TDD# 11.02  (also refer to Subpart W)
 
POC (Primary)Greg Mitchell 919-541-4823;
COR: Bijan Mashayekhi 202-566-2973 or Mike Hart (202) 566-1696.
Buyer: HPOD/IRMPSC; CO: Marisol Ventura and Kevin Thunell
 



From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:46:10 AM

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 6:38 AM
To: Shogren, Angela <Shogren.Angela@epa.gov>
Subject: Subpart W
 
Sorry this got away from me.  You have my IGCE.  I think the ROM went directly back to Bijan and I’ll
 have it later today.
 
My recommendation is to prepare for the PR obligation (info, below).  Also, call Mike Hart 202-566-
1696 then possibly follow up with Bijan.
I’ll keep an eye out for the ROM and forward to you as soon as possible.  Once we establish the
 actual amount between IGCE & ROM and you have finalized the PR, I’ll make sure the SOW gets
 started.
 
Sincerely,
Greg
919-917-4667 (cell)
 
 
CDX Task Order Contract #: GS00Q09BGD0022   Task Order #: EP-G11H-00154 TDD# 11.02
  (also refer to Subpart W)
 
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
Subject: Fw: screenshot future
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:46:23 AM
Attachments: More-Custom-CEDRI.JPG

From: Shogren, Angela
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 9:44 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: screenshot future
 
 
 
Angela Shogren | Public Affairs Specialist | U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Tel 202 343
 9761 | shogren.angela@epa.gov
 

From: Mitchell, Greg 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 2:20 PM
To: Shogren, Angela <Shogren.Angela@epa.gov>
Subject: screenshot future
 
 
 
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=281E50146D324FCD9F80728E0CDEC4FE-SAVOY, MARISA
mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=13F0F72CC6E4459A99BDE41F2764FB0A-COLLECTIONS
mailto:Thornton.Marisa@epa.gov
mailto:shogren.angela@epa.gov

et e

«s0 @

[ o | cromme | v

MyCEDRI

PR Ty

) ) NGty

R e et e e

[ ———

A ——

o |

[ -

e COH | ot

s =

e —

My Facity(e)/Subtacity(e)

[EESE—

i e o

Youbare  oparts Pedng Youhae 10 Reprts Undr
v Sigrature v Deveiopment

ool

My Focity(sVSulochty(s)

poaaty

My Reguotins







From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W Briefing
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:46:31 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:10 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Subpart W Briefing
 
 
 

From: Ayres, Sara 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 4:05 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpart W Briefing
 
Any update on the status of this rule?  Thanks.
 
Sara Ayres
Air Branch
USEPA / OECA / OC / MAMPD
ayres.sara@epa.gov
(312) 353-6266
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 3:04 PM
To: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>; Ayres, Sara <Ayres.Sara@epa.gov>; Hooper, Charles A.
 <Hooper.CharlesA@epa.gov>; Zhen, Davis <Zhen.Davis@epa.gov>; Eagles, Tom
 <Eagles.Tom@epa.gov>; Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>; Fairchild, Susan
 <Fairchild.Susan@epa.gov>; Brozowski, George <brozowski.george@epa.gov>; Law, Donald
 <Law.Donald@epa.gov>; Ginsberg, Marilyn <Ginsberg.Marilyn@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom
 <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Rosencrantz, Ingrid <Rosencrantz.Ingrid@epa.gov>; Seidman, Emily
 <seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Walker, Stuart <Walker.Stuart@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan
 <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>; Benner, Tim <Benner.Tim@epa.gov>; Mills, Jason
 <Mills.Jason@epa.gov>; Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>
Subject: Subpart W Briefing
 
Subpart W Workgroup Members:
 
Attached is a briefing prepared for the ORIA Acting OD in advance of the package moving to OAR at
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 the end of the week. Janet McCabe has also requested a briefing on Thursday. It will be only 30
 minutes but will probably look similar.
 
Please feel free to use this briefing for your management as needed. Also please let me know as
 soon as possible if you have any concerns with the package moving forward. Thanks.
 
Dan



From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W Briefing
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:46:41 AM

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
Subject: Fw: Review Subpart W webpages
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:46:55 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:09 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Review Subpart W webpages
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 8:14 AM
To: Shogren, Angela
Subject: Accepted: Review Subpart W webpages
When: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 9:30 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Dan's office
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: E.O. 12866 Meeting on National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) Subpart W:

 Standards for Radon Emissions From Operating Uranium Mill Tailings: Review
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:47:03 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:09 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: E.O. 12866 Meeting on National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
 (NESHAP) Subpart W: Standards for Radon Emissions From Operating Uranium Mill Tailings: Review
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 10:28 AM
To: Echols, Mabel
Subject: Accepted: E.O. 12866 Meeting on National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
 (NESHAP) Subpart W: Standards for Radon Emissions From Operating Uranium Mill Tailings: Review
When: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 1800 G Street, NW, 9th floor - conference room 2
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:47:15 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:09 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Subpart W
 
 
 

From: Johnson, Ann 
Sent: Saturday, August 27, 2016 4:06 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Cc: Corrales, Mark <Corrales.Mark@epa.gov>; Boyle, Kathryn <Boyle.Kathryn@epa.gov>
Subject: Subpart W
 
Hi Dan,
 
I am out most of next week. If anything comes up on Subpart W – comments in, responses out,
 meetings, etc –  please let Mark Corrales and/or Kathryn Boyle know.
 
Thanks so much.
 
Ann
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Status
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:47:25 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:08 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Status
 
 
 

From: Johnson, Ann 
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 2:14 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Status
 
Thanks. That is what I had in my notes.
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 2:13 PM
To: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Status
 
No, I have not heard anything. Comments were requested from reviewing agencies by last Thursday.
 I really didn’t anticipate hearing until later this week, at the earliest. I will let you know. Thanks.
 

From: Johnson, Ann 
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 2:12 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Status
 
HI Dan,
 
Has there been any communication with OMB? Comments from them or transmittal of responses to
 them? I know there was an internal deadline.
 
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:47:38 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:47:48 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:47:56 AM
Attachments: Review Subpart W webpages.msg

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:08 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Review Subpart W webpages
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Review Subpart W webpages

		From

		Shogren, Angela

		To

		Schultheisz, Daniel

		Recipients

		Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov



Hi Dan, 



It’s time to review the following pages and you are listed as the Content Owner. 



https://www.epa.gov/radiation/subpart-w-rulemaking-activity-applications" https://www.epa.gov/radiation/subpart-w-rulemaking-activity-applications (this page only houses links to documents – this should be a very minor review)

https://www.epa.gov/radiation/subpart-w-national-emission-standards-radon-emissions-operating-mill-tailings" https://www.epa.gov/radiation/subpart-w-national-emission-standards-radon-emissions-operating-mill-tailings (this will be more substantial review). 



Can we meet to talk about any changes necessary to these pages? 



(If possible, print and mark-up any changes you’d like before we meet so we can spend the full half hour discussing the proposed changes/additions/edits.) 



Thanks – Angela 





From: Shogren, Angela
To: Schultheisz, Daniel
Subject: Review Subpart W webpages

Hi Dan, 

It’s time to review the following pages and you are listed as the Content Owner. 

https://www.epa.gov/radiation/subpart-w-rulemaking-activity-applications (this page only houses links to documents – this should be a very minor
 review)
https://www.epa.gov/radiation/subpart-w-national-emission-standards-radon-emissions-operating-mill-tailings (this will be more substantial review). 

Can we meet to talk about any changes necessary to these pages? 

(If possible, print and mark-up any changes you’d like before we meet so we can spend the full half hour discussing the proposed
 changes/additions/edits.) 

Thanks – Angela
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Further Submissions -- Docket ID NO. EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218 -- Subpart W Rulemaking
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:48:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Lr to Jon Edwards EPA 8.18.16.pdf

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:07 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Further Submissions -- Docket ID NO. EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218 -- Subpart W
 Rulemaking
 
 
 

From: Edwards, Jonathan 
Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2016 8:34 PM
To: Werner, Jacqueline <Werner.Jacqueline@epa.gov>; Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Peake,
 Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Further Submissions -- Docket ID NO. EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218 -- Subpart W
 Rulemaking
 
FYI---  Please make sure this letter gets in the docket.  Thanks--Jon
 

From: David Frydenlund [mailto:DFrydenlund@energyfuels.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 7:07 PM
To: Edwards, Jonathan <Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov>
Subject: Further Submissions -- Docket ID NO. EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218 -- Subpart W Rulemaking
 
 
Mr. Edwards,
 
Attached is Energy Fuels response to submissions made by the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe regarding
 radon emissions from evaporation ponds at the White Mesa uranium mill.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or require any further information.
 
   
   
   

Energy Fuels Resources (USA) Inc.
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David Frydenlund    
Sr. V.P. Gen. Counsel / Corp Sec.   
   
t: 303.389.4130  | c: 303.808.6648  | f: 303.389.4125   
225 Union Blvd., Suite 600    
Lakewood, CO 80228   
   
http://www.energyfuels.com  

This e-mail is intended for the exclusive use of person(s) mentioned as the recipient(s). This message and any attached files with it are
 confidential and may contain privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please delete this message and
 notify the sender. You may not use, distribute print or copy this message if you are not the intended recipient(s).   
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:48:25 AM

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 4:36 PM
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
Where: 1800 G Street, NW, 9th Floor - Conference Room 1
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:48:34 AM

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
 
 
 
From: Echols, Mabel [mailto:Mabel_E._Echols@omb.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 4:30 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: E.O. 12866 Meeting on National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
 (NESHAP) Subpart W: Standards for Radon Emissions From Operating Uranium Mill Tailings: Review
 
Daniel,
 
I’ve added both names to the invite.
 
From: Schultheisz, Daniel [mailto:Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 9:48 AM
To: Echols, Mabel <Mabel_E._Echols@omb.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: E.O. 12866 Meeting on National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
 (NESHAP) Subpart W: Standards for Radon Emissions From Operating Uranium Mill Tailings: Review
 
Good morning:
 
I am the EPA point of contact for this rulemaking, but somehow my name was not included on the
 distribution for this meeting. I provided other names to Aaron Szabo, but it did not occur to me that
 I needed to request inclusion for myself. I subsequently requested that Ann Johnson from EPA’s
 Office of Policy (johnson.ann@epa.gov) be included, but it seems she did not make the list either.
 Please forward this invitation to us and include us on future invitations.
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. Thanks.
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 10:58 AM
To: Mancini, Dominic; Laity, Jim; Szabo, Aaron; Thomas, Amanda; Burgess, Scott; Mulligan, James;
 Hickey, Mike; Giljohann, Catherine; Ceronsky, Megan; Vahlsing, Candace; Hansel, Peter; Duke, Rick;
 McConville, Drew; Mallory, Brenda; Bruce_D_Rodan@ostp.eop.gov; Carney, Matt; Jain, Varun;
 Ekechi, Chinyere; Laciak, Arthur (Intern); Olmstead, Sheila; Weber, Paige; Edwards, Jonathan;
 Werner, Jacqueline; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Seidman, Emily
Subject: E.O. 12866 Meeting on National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP)
 Subpart W: Standards for Radon Emissions From Operating Uranium Mill Tailings: Review
When: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 1800 G Street, NW, 9th Floor - Conference Room 1
 
 
This meeting was requested by Aaron Mintzes, Earthworks.
 
Call-in:  202-395-6392; code 3862485.
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:48:42 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:06 AM
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
To: 'Echols, Mabel' <Mabel_E._Echols@omb.eop.gov>
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
 
 

mailto:Bruce_D_Rodan@ostp.eop.gov


From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Radon Flux question follow-up
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:48:51 AM
Attachments: removed.txt

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:06 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Radon Flux question follow-up
 
 
 

From: Sheryl Garling [mailto:sagarling@rdeinc.biz] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 11:23 AM
To: Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>
Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; ragarling@rdeinc.biz
Subject: RE: Radon Flux question follow-up
 
Thank you for the follow up.
 
Sheryl
 
Sheryl and Roger Garling
R and D Enterprises, Inc.
www.rdeinc.biz

PO Box 3321
Casper, WY 82602
Cell 307.277.3861
Land 307.237.4188
sagarling@rdeinc.biz

R and D Enterprises, Inc. :: Providing Environmental and
 Technical Solutions
www.rdeinc.biz

R and D Enterprises, Inc. (RDE) is a woman owned and Wyoming based small business
 providing your operation with environmental and technical solutions.
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ragarling@rdeinc.biz

 
 
 
 
 

From: Egidi, Philip [mailto:Egidi.Philip@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 6:39 AM
To: Sheryl Garling
Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel
Subject: RE: Radon Flux question follow-up
 
Good morning,
The final rule package is now at OMB for inter-agency review. It has already gone through EPA Office
 of Policy review.
I cannot discuss what is in the rule of course with respect to flux monitoring or work practices.
We are hoping OMB will be timely with their review, but have no control over that.
We would then respond to any comments or changes they call for and then go for final publication
 in the federal register. Our goal is to have the rule final this summer/fall.
PVE  
 
Philip Egidi
Environmental Scientist
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Radiation Protection Division
Washington, DC
(202) 343-9186 (work)
(970) 209-2885 (Cell)
 
“The health of the people is the highest law.”
Cicero (106 - 43 BC)
 

From: Sheryl Garling [mailto:sagarling@rdeinc.biz] 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 6:19 PM
To: Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>
Cc: 'Roger Garling' <ragarling@rdeinc.biz>
Subject: RE: Radon Flux question follow-up
Importance: High
 

Phil,
 

I located the following…
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I was reading the proposed rule making for NESHAPS,
 https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2014/05/02/2014-09728/revisions-
to-national-emission-standards-for-radon-emissions-from-operating-mill-
tailings#h-31 , Subpart W, and discovered the following:
 

As discussed earlier, we no longer believe that a distinction needs to be made
 for conventional impoundments based on the date when they were designed
 and/or constructed. We believe that the existing conventional impoundments
 at both the Shootaring Canyon and Sweetwater facilities can meet the work
 practice standards in the current Subpart W regulation. The conventional
 impoundments at both these facilities are less than 40 acres in area and are
 synthetically lined as per the requirements in 40 CFR 192.32(a)(1). The existing
 cell 3 at the White Mesa mill will undergo closure in 2014 and will be replaced
 with the impoundments currently under construction that meet the phased
 disposal work practice standard. Therefore, there is no reason not to subject
 these older impoundments to the work practice standards required for
 impoundments designed or constructed after December 15, 1989. By
 incorporating these impoundments under the work practices provision of
 Subpart W, it is no longer necessary to require radon flux monitoring, and we
 are proposing to eliminate that requirement.
 

The proposed elimination of the monitoring requirement in 40 CFR 61.253
 applies only to those facilities currently subject to the radon flux standard in 40
 CFR 61.252(a), which applies to only the three conventional impoundments in
 existence prior to the original promulgation of Subpart W on December 15,
 1989. While we are proposing to eliminate the radon monitoring requirement
 for these three impoundments under Subpart W, this action does not relieve
 the owner or operator of the uranium recovery facility of the monitoring and
 maintenance requirements of their operating license issued by the NRC or its
 Agreement States. These requirements are found at 10 CFR Part 40, Appendix
 A, Criterion 8 and 8A. Additionally, NRC, through its Regulatory Guide 4.14,
 may also recommend incorporation of radionuclide air monitoring at operating
 facility boundaries.
 

It appears that EPA is removing the 3 conventional operations, Shootaring,

https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2014/05/02/2014-09728/revisions-to-national-emission-standards-for-radon-emissions-from-operating-mill-tailings#h-31
https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2014/05/02/2014-09728/revisions-to-national-emission-standards-for-radon-emissions-from-operating-mill-tailings#h-31
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 Sweetwater and White Mesa cell 3,  from performing annual radon flux
 measurements.
 

When you return to the office, would you be able to provide a location as to
 the status of the proposed rule? I could not locate information, to confirm
 what I heard, that the proposed rule was submitted to the OMB(? Budget??)
 and the EPA group (?) that approves the proposed rules.
 

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
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 11:04 AM
To: Sheryl Garling
Cc: 'Roger Garling'
Subject: Re: Radon Flux question
 
I am working from home today, so I don't have all my notes with me, but no, I don't believe I
 heard back from them.
I can't speak to what the final Subpart W NESHAP will be, but the rule is at OMB and hopefully
 will in the Fed Reg soon.
https://www.epa.gov/radiation/subpart-w-rulemaking-activity 

Subpart W Rulemaking Activity | Radiation Protection | US EPA
www.epa.gov

Background and supporting materials related to Subpart W rulemaking activity, including
 non-privileged records, conference call minutes, presentations and other ...
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I will be back in the office tomorrow and can check my notes.
PVE
 
 

From: Sheryl Garling <sagarling@rdeinc.biz>
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 12:58:34 PM
To: Egidi, Philip
Cc: 'Roger Garling'
Subject: Radon Flux question
 
Phil,
 
Did you receive any feedback from the new owners of the Shootaring Canyon Project, Anfield
 Resources?   I forwarded the email on and I did not receive a cc or response.
 
Were you able to obtain information regarding the rad NESHAPS that you were looking for?
 
I heard that the current revision of the NESHAPS may eliminate the radon flux rule.  I looked on line
 and briefly reviewed the list of revisions, which seem to be  related to the GHG issues for O&G
 industry, and I was unable to locate any information relating to the radon flux regulation.
 
Can you provide elaboration on this matter?
 
Thank you,
Sheryl
Anfield Resources-Contract Radiation Safety Officer
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 2:04 PM
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To: Scott Schierman (USA - Casper)
Subject: quick question
 
Scott,
I hope this finds you well.
We are trying to do some resource evaluations here at EPA HQ.
Part of that is getting a quick snapshot on how many mines may be venting with respect to Subpart B
 of the rad NESHAPS.
Rusty sent us a printout showing the Ticaboo Stockpile removal as an active site. I don’t have a POC
 with the new owners.
Do you know if there is an associated mine that is currently venting?
Any other mines in Region 8 that might be venting? Already talked with DRMS in Colorado and am
 aware of the Daneros mine in Utah, but that is currently the only one. I have a call into George
 Glasier to see if he is venting any of the properties he got from Energy Fuels…
Thanx
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:48:58 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:06 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Radon Flux question follow-up
 
 
 

From: Egidi, Philip 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 8:39 AM
To: Sheryl Garling <sagarling@rdeinc.biz>
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

https://www.federalregister.gov/select-citation/2014/05/02/10-CFR-40
http://www.rdeinc.biz/
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
http://www.epa.gov/
mailto:sagarling@rdeinc.biz
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
Subject: Fw: earthworks
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:49:07 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:05 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: earthworks
 
 
 

From: Perrin, Alan 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 12:45 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: earthworks
 
So it was…
 
It is the invite I received today, 8/15…
 
Casts doubt on that whole better late than never thing, doesn’t it?
~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Alan Perrin, Deputy Director
Radiation Protection Division, USEPA
ofc (202) 343-9775 | mbl (202) 279-0376
 

From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 12:27 PM
To: Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: earthworks
 
The meeting invitation you sent me (which I did not get) was for September 6. Is there another?
 

From: Perrin, Alan 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 12:15 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: earthworks
 
Do you plan to call in to the meeting tomorrow?
 

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:49:14 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:49:25 AM
Attachments: E.O. 12866 Meeting on National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) Subpart W Standards

 for Radon Emissions From Operating Uranium Mill Tailings Review.msg

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
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 12:14 PM
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
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E.O. 12866 Meeting on National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) Subpart W: Standards for Radon Emissions From Operating Uranium Mill Tailings: Review

		From

		Echols, Mabel

		To

		Mancini, Dominic; Laity, Jim; Szabo, Aaron; Thomas, Amanda; Burgess, Scott; Mulligan, James; Hickey, Mike; Giljohann, Catherine; Ceronsky, Megan; Vahlsing, Candace; Hansel, Peter; Duke, Rick; McConville, Drew; Mallory, Brenda; Bruce_D_Rodan@ostp.eop.gov; Carney, Matt; Jain, Varun; Ekechi, Chinyere; Laciak, Arthur (Intern); Olmstead, Sheila; Weber, Paige; Edwards, Jonathan; Werner, Jacqueline; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Seidman, Emily

		Recipients

		Dominic_J._Mancini@omb.eop.gov; James_A._Laity@omb.eop.gov; Aaron_L_Szabo@omb.eop.gov; Amanda_L._Thomas@omb.eop.gov; Scott_H_Burgess@omb.eop.gov; James_S_Mulligan@omb.eop.gov; Michael_Hickey@omb.eop.gov; Catherine_M_Giljohann@ceq.eop.gov; Megan_M_Ceronsky@who.eop.gov; Candace_M_Vahlsing@who.eop.gov; Peter_M_Hansel@ceq.eop.gov; Richard_D_Duke@who.eop.gov; Andrew_J_McConville@ceq.eop.gov; Brenda_Mallory@ceq.eop.gov; Bruce_D_Rodan@ostp.eop.gov; Matthew_B_Carney@omb.eop.gov; Varun_M_Jain@omb.eop.gov; Chinyere_O_Ekechi@ceq.eop.gov; Arthur_Laciak@omb.eop.gov; Sheila_M_Olmstead@cea.eop.gov; Paige_E_Weber@cea.eop.gov; Edwards.Jonathan@epa.gov; Werner.Jacqueline@epa.gov; Perrin.Alan@epa.gov; Peake.Tom@epa.gov; seidman.emily@epa.gov



This meeting was requested by Aaron Mintzes, Earthworks.

 

Call-in:  202-395-6392; code 3862485.

 



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
Subject: Fw: RE: Adding Capability to CEDRI
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:49:32 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:04 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: RE: Adding Capability to CEDRI
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 8:45 AM
To: Patel, Ketan
Subject: Accepted: RE: Adding Capability to CEDRI
When: Monday, August 15, 2016 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: RTP-OAQPS-D231B/RTP-OAQPS-BLDG-D
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: CEDRI/Subpart W Compliance Tool Discussion
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:49:41 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:04 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: CEDRI/Subpart W Compliance Tool Discussion
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 9:46 AM
To: Shogren, Angela
Subject: Accepted: CEDRI/Subpart W Compliance Tool Discussion
When: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DCRoomWest1424/OPEI
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: resend 5-08
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:49:49 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:01 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: resend 5-08
 
 
 

From: Egidi, Philip 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:52 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: resend 5-08
 
Dan,
Please send me the electronic version of the SOW for 5-08 so I can make the changes. The original is
 on my home laptop…
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:49:58 AM

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:43 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
 
Dan & Emily, I’m sorry I got pulled into something and am just now back at my desk.  I think I’ll pass
 on the briefing instead of calling in late.  If either of you would like me to join, please let me know. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 1:34 PM
To: Szabo, Aaron <Aaron_L_Szabo@omb.eop.gov>
Cc: Johnson, Ann <Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>; Werner, Jacqueline <Werner.Jacqueline@epa.gov>;
 Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Nesky, Anthony
 <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>; Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>; Seidman, Emily
 <seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>; Rodman, Sonja
 <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
 
Aaron:
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Attached is a PowerPoint for today’s briefing. Please let me know if you have questions. Thanks.
 
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
Subject: Fw: Greenwire Article re Subpart W Rulemaking
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:50:07 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:01 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Greenwire Article re Subpart W Rulemaking
 
 
 
From: sarah@uraniumwatch.org [mailto:sarah@uraniumwatch.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 1:50 PM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: Greenwire Article re Subpart W Rulemaking
 
Dear Mr. Schultheisz,
 
For you're interest and to place on the Non-Privileged Documents, here is Greenwire
article.  They got the title wrong, confusing uranium mines with uranium mills.
 
Sarah Fields
Uranium Watch
PO Box. 344
Moab, Utah 84532
__________________
 

AIR POLLUTION:

Radon regs for uranium mines
 under White House review
Sean Reilly, E&E reporter
Published: Friday, July 29, 2016
More than two years after unveiling its initial draft, U.S. EPA is close to wrapping up work
 on an overhaul of standards for radon releases from uranium processing facilities.
 
The final version of the rule was received yesterday by the White House Office of
 Management and Budget for interagency review, according to Reginfo.gov. EPA hopes to
 publicly release it by next month.
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The agency had published its proposal in May 2014, partly as an attempt to harmonize
 different radon emission standards for uranium processing facilities built before and after
 1989 and the impoundments used to store the byproducts known as tailings (Greenwire,
 May 2, 2014.). The pre-1989 impoundments are subject to numeric limits on radon
 emissions; those built after that point instead use "work practices," such as limiting the
 size of impoundments, to control release of radon, a potent cancer-causing gas.
 
Under the draft, the numeric limits would be scrapped and work practices -- based on
 "generally available control technology" -- would become the norm at all impoundments
 regardless of their age. The new regulations would apply to all uranium recovery and
 management facilities, including conventional mills and what are known as "leach
 extraction facilities." In its 2014 proposal, EPA counted three pre-1989 mill impoundments
 either in operation or on standby and just one operating mill with an impoundment built
 after 1989.
 
EPA launched the review in 2009 as part of an agreement with conservation groups. Various
 elements of its draft proposal have come under fire from both environmental and industry
 organizations, according to public comments posted on the website, regulations.gov.
 
The National Mining Association, for example, blasted as "indefensible" a part of the plan
 that would regulate evaporation and storage ponds at uranium recovery facilities. While
 EPA asserted that its jurisdiction over such ponds was "nothing new," the agency had no
 legal or regulatory bases for making the claim, Katie Sweeney, the association's general
 counsel, wrote in late 2014.
 
But in comments filed a few months later, Uranium Watch, a Utah-based watchdog group,
 strongly objected to the elimination of numeric emissions limits for older facilities. If EPA
 wanted to substitute a work practice benchmark, it had to show that "it is not feasible to
 prescribe or enforce an emission standard," wrote Sarah Fields, the group's program
 director. "The proposed rules made no mention of such a provision and did not make such
 findings."
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:50:15 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:59 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 11:25 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel
Subject: Accepted: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
When: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DCRoomWest1424/OPEI; Conference Call 1-866-299-3188, Conference Code 2023439765#
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Meeting Forward Notification: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:50:26 AM
Attachments: Meeting Forward Notification Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W.msg

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:59 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Meeting Forward Notification: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
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Meeting Forward Notification: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W

		From

		Microsoft Outlook

		To

		Schultheisz, Daniel

		Recipients

		Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov



Your meeting was forwarded



Johnson, Ann  has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.



 	Meeting	

 	Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W	



 	Meeting Time	

 	Wednesday, August 3, 2016 3:30 PM-4:30 PM.	



 	Recipients	

 	OP ADP Calendar 	



All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

  _____  


Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2016





From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Johnson, Ann
To: Schultheisz, Daniel
Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W

Your meeting was forwarded

Johnson, Ann <mailto:Johnson.Ann@epa.gov>   has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

  Meeting 
  Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W 

  Meeting Time 
  Wednesday, August 3, 2016 3:30 PM-4:30 PM. 

  Recipients 
  OP ADP Calendar <mailto:OP_ADP_Calendar@epa.gov>   

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:50:32 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:59:16 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
 
 
 
_____________________________________________
From: Rodman, Sonja 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 10:18 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
 
 
Thanks Dan, I will join. 
 
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
From: Seidman, Emily On Behalf Of Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 9:59 AM
To: Rodman, Sonja; Stahle, Susan
Subject: FW: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
When: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DCRoomWest1424/OPEI; Conference Call 1-866-299-3188, Conference Code 2023439765#
 
 
FYI.  The program is briefing OMB on Wednesday re Subpart W.  I will attend.  Passing this along in
 case you are interested in attending as well.
 
-----Original Appointment-----
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From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 9:44 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel; Seidman, Emily; Szabo, Aaron; Werner, Jacqueline; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom;
 Egidi, Philip; Nesky, Anthony; Johnson, Ann
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
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 9:20 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel; Szabo, Aaron; Werner, Jacqueline; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Egidi, Philip;
 Nesky, Anthony; Johnson, Ann
Subject: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
When: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DCRoomWest1424/OPEI; Conference Call 1-866-299-3188, Conference Code 2023439765#
 
 
1-866-299-3188, passcode 2023439765#
 



From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: FW: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:50:41 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:59 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: FW: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Rodman, Sonja 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 10:18 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel
Subject: Accepted: FW: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:50:51 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:58 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: FW: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Stahle, Susan 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 10:11 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel
Cc: Seidman, Emily; Rodman, Sonja
Subject: Declined: FW: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
When: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DCRoomWest1424/OPEI; Conference Call 1-866-299-3188, Conference Code 2023439765#
 
Thanks Dan.  I will be out of the office from August 3-10 so I will not be able to attend (not
 that you need me).  Good luck!
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From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: FW: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:50:57 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:58 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: FW: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Seidman, Emily 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 10:00 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:51:04 AM
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



Seidman, Emily  has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.



 	Meeting	

 	Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W	



 	Meeting Time	

 	Wednesday, August 3, 2016 3:30 PM-4:30 PM.	



 	Recipients	

 	Rodman, Sonja 	

 	Stahle, Susan 	



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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:51:15 AM
Attachments: FW Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W.msg

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:57 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
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FW: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W

		From

		Schultheisz, Daniel

		To

		Seidman, Emily

		Recipients

		seidman.emily@epa.gov







-----Original Appointment-----
From: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 9:20 AM
To: Schultheisz, Daniel; Szabo, Aaron; Werner, Jacqueline; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Egidi, Philip; Nesky, Anthony; Johnson, Ann
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
To: Seidman, Emily; Szabo, Aaron; Werner, Jacqueline; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Egidi, Philip; Nesky, Anthony;

 Johnson, Ann
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

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=711CDB8A1BED4570A0ACFDFB38F78D72-DSCHULTH
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:51:22 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:56 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:51:31 AM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:55 AM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: DCRoomWest1424/OPEI 
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
 
Your request was accepted.
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:51:39 AM
Attachments: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W.msg

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

		Szabo, Aaron; Werner, Jacqueline; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Egidi, Philip; Nesky, Anthony; Johnson, Ann

		Bcc

		DCRoomWest1424/OPEI

		Recipients

		Aaron_L_Szabo@omb.eop.gov; Werner.Jacqueline@epa.gov; Perrin.Alan@epa.gov; Peake.Tom@epa.gov; Egidi.Philip@epa.gov; Nesky.Tony@epa.gov; Johnson.Ann@epa.gov; DCRoomWest1424@epa.gov



1-866-299-3188, passcode 2023439765#





From: Schultheisz, Daniel
To: Szabo, Aaron; Werner, Jacqueline; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Egidi, Philip; Nesky, Anthony; Johnson, Ann
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:51:49 AM

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
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 9:13 AM
To: 'Szabo, Aaron' <Aaron_L_Szabo@omb.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Introductory Briefing and EO 12866 Invitee List: NESHAP for Uranium Mill Tailings
 
I will send the invitation this morning. Teleconference is fine. We will provide a PowerPoint for the
 briefing. Are there specific areas you would like to have highlighted to help with your review of the
 rule? Thanks.
 

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:53:03 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 12:27 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:53:10 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 12:26 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:53:19 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 12:25 PM
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
mailto:Johnson.ann@epa.gov


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
Subject: Fw: Subpart W - are you planning to go over to the west building for the meeting?
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:53:24 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 12:25 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: Subpart W - are you planning to go over to the west building for the meeting?
 
 
 

From: Seidman, Emily 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:10 PM
To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>
Subject: Subpart W - are you planning to go over to the west building for the meeting?
 
I’m planning to walk over around 3:20.
 
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:53:54 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 12:24 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:54:12 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:54:21 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:54:39 AM

From: Seidman, Emily
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 12:23 PM
To: Collections.SubW
Subject: FW: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
 
 

From: Rodman, Sonja 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 9:42 AM
To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>; Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: APPROVED for OMB - NESHAP for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings - Amendments (Subpart W) (5281)
 
Indeed!  Thx
 
Sonja L. Rodman, Assistant General Counsel for Air Toxics, Consumer Protection and Indoor Air / Office of General Counsel / U.S. Environmental Protection Agency / (202) 564-4079 /
 202-768-2120 (cell)
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain sensitive, privileged information covered by the deliberative process, attorney-client and/or attorney work product privileges. Do not
 release this message under FOIA without appropriate review. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact
 the sender and delete all copies.
 

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
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 8:21:37 AM

From: Rodman, Sonja
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 12:09 PM
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
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 8:21:54 AM

From: Rodman, Sonja
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 12:08 PM
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
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 8:22:02 AM

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
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 8:22:09 AM

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
 deliberative process, attorney-client and/or attorney work product privileges. Do not release this
 message under FOIA without appropriate review. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee
 or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all
 copies.
 
 
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
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 8:22:29 AM

From: Rodman, Sonja
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 12:07 PM
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
To: Schultheisz, Daniel; Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Initial Briefing for OMB on Subpart W
Start: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:30:00 PM
End: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 4:30:00 PM
Location: DCRoomWest1424/OPEI; Conference Call 1-866-299-3188, Conference Code 2023439765#
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